
 
 
 
   November 29, 2011 
    
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director 
 Office of Congressional Affairs 
 
FROM:  Robert E. Kahler, Chief /RA/ 
 Inspection and Regulatory Improvements Branch 
 Division of Preparedness and Response 

 Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONGRESSIONAL REVIEW ACT FORMS 
 
 
 Enclosed for your signature are three Congressional Review Act forms for each of three 

emergency planning guidance documents as follows:  1) Supplement 3, “Guidance for 

Protective Action Strategies,” to NUREG-0654/FEMA-REP-1, Revision 1, “Criteria for 

Preparation and Evaluation of Radiological Emergency Response Plans and Preparedness in 

Support of Nuclear Power Plants;” 2) NSIR/DPR-ISG-01, “Interim Staff Guidance Emergency 

Planning for Nuclear Power Plants;” and 3) NUREG/CR-7002, “Criteria for Development of 

Evacuation Time Estimate Studies.”  Please arrange to have these forms submitted to the 

President of the Senate, the Speaker of the House of Representatives, and the U.S. 

Government Accountability Office. 

 
Enclosures: 
1.  Congressional Review Act Forms 
2.  Three (3) copies of Emergency Planning guidance documents 
 
CONTACT:  Jeff Laughlin, IRIB/DPR 
 (301) 415-1113
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